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Paul Hogh 8/7/76
2559 LeConte 4ce.,

Berkeley, Ca. 94709
g Dear Faul,
:é Thenies for all the work and good thinking in your 8/3/76 res that wsususl
i "ingddent report” relating to s: and fren the CIa,
4 i.rnuhnw-ﬂ@attat&u%bxﬂe&itwm&ammw
4 soe 1f that form 1s one they used,
% 1mmumaacmmmamt.no'ommotmmm
5 tl-:18—19mnoldndnm.Garydmhspumwwlfmdmtemm
‘ andh-mimmun"mﬂdoni“thatmtm:mm
i I had forgo:ten how fres I had been with copdes and how froe some of those like
*ﬂ Bud have turced out to be with aluost anything.

The report includes enough of the content to maks me wondor 1f it s besed on
b ovarheard conversation cnldy.
mnwm”umnqoinwunihm&tm‘s.mm#
drartedodgads and Chnade fro: “alifoowda,
hmﬂdyuwt&ﬂumﬂmmmmmmnmuqmuﬂn
hhmmltu.oﬂm.mm“mwmm

Mtummnkshntmmmwwmhthtmpoﬂrorersto
you wheve names are msaked? with CIA 1'd ask Gene Wilson, POIA/PA Coordinator undsr the
2rivacy Act. Yoncouldtdlhtmthatulhﬂdtaﬂgumnltoutlaﬂmdm
The Zodiac story was not bssud on any yelease and I had not release. Joh Newhall
spoko o %o by phones Others 2lso dide I'm surw he dic not use all I sedd,

i On the letter substitutes for names, I's inolined %o ggree with yous X Gidak it 4s
i

uwﬂ-uummvmormormmmmmumm
'mrmwmmwaaumwmwmmwm
mmwmtmwm.hMuhMmﬂditmnﬂm
: J.uvu.Donth;tntmr.mmlmmmbmhmafﬂnFM'n
fi Mmmmmmwuvm“xmmmmmmm
i talidng about is Ygarte Alveredo,.
I @14 not recll the WYT 8/28/64 story about

for the WG, I'daMMQnudwummn
Jim, one for me wnd one for a veporber 1

tried to
retoins the intersst but was able to do nothing, I think Guinn then was with Gulfe
um.oummhwumnummmumdummm
%uahtl.lmboholyfumthspumm.

¥e stay overly busy on the litigatien andpreparations ror mpre. I thdnk it s
yromdsding on all fronts and all counts,

Thanks for the time, troublo and help/
Sincerely,
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